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Notice of Violation

3

Contrary to the dbeve, as of March 24, 1992, the licentee's records of

dose colibrator lirearity tests performed in May and Qctober 1990, August
and liovember 1991, and Februory 1992, did not include the signature/initials
of the Radiation Safety Officer, In addition, the Radiation Safety Officer
did not initie) records of dose rate and contaminetion surveys performed on
4 daily and weekly besis in the nuciear medicine departoent during 1991 and
1992 through March 1997,

This is a Severity Leve) V violation (Supplement V!,

4, 10 CFR 35,205(b) requires, in part, that a licensee post the safety
measures to be instituted in case of a spill of a radioactive gas at
the area of use and the calculated tive needed after & spill to reduce
the concentration to the occupational limit listed in 10 CFk  art 20,
Appendix E.

Contrary to the above, in 1991 through March 24, 106z, the licensee used
radioactive renon-133 gas in 1ts twoe nuclear medicine department scanning
areas and did not gost the safety measures to be instituted in case of

a spill of xenon=133 gas or the calculated time needed after a spill

to reduce the concentration to the occupationa limit listed in

10 CFE Part 20, Appendix E,

This s 2 Severity Level ¥V violation (Supplement V1),

Pursuant to the provisiuns of 10 CFR 2,201, Elyrie Hemorial Hasgital 15 hereby
required to submit a written statenent or explenation tu the U.S, Nuclear

Regulatory Commission, Region 111, 799 Kousevelt Road, Glen Ellyn, 111inods, 60137,
within 30 days of the date of the letter t:ansm1ttin2 this Notice of Violation
[Notice). This reply should be clearly marked as & “Reply tu & Notice of Vielation"
and should include for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation,

or, if contested, the basis for aisputing the violation, (2) the corrective

steps that have been taken and the results schieved, (35 the corrective steps

that will be teken to avoid further vicloviors, ¢nd (4) the de’ ¢ when full
complience will be achieved, If an edequate veply 1§ not received within

the tine specified in this hNotice, an order may be Vssued to show cause why

the licerse should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or why sucn

other action as may be proper should not be taken., Where good cause 15 shown,
congideration will be giver to extending the response time.
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